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October 24, 2022

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING

The Honorable Scott Harris

Clerk of the Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re: Apple Inc. v. California Institute of Technology, No. 22-203

Dear Mr. Harris:

As counsel of record for The California Institute of Technology (“Caltech”) in the above-captioned
case, | write to respectfully request a 30-day extension of time to file the Court’s called-for
response to the petition for certiorari. The response to the petition is currently due on November
14, 2022. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, Caltech respectfully requests a 30-day extension making the
response due December 14, 2022. An extension of time would enable Caltech’s counsel to fulfill
pre-existing professional obligations while allowing for adequate time to prepare a response that
would be most helpful to the Court. The Chief Justice previously granted Petitioners’ application
to extend the deadline to file the petition for certiorari from August 7, 2022 to September 2, 2022;
Caltech has not previously sought any extensions of time in this matter.

Thank you very much for your consideration of this request.
Respectfully submitted,
/s/ Kathleen M. Sullivan

Kathleen M. Sullivan

cc: All counsel of record
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